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Ramendra Singh

From: Saeed Khan
Sent: 22 October 2024 12:34
To: Ramendra Singh; Ajit Yadav; Ashish Nagar
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Trupti Dalvi; 

Darshan Chheda; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Equipment Model & specification confirmation

Dear Ramendra, 
 
Please go ahead. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 21 October 2024 18:19 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Equipment Model & specification confirmation 
 
Dear Saeed Sir, 
 
Please find below model of dishwasher 
          

SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION QTY BRAND 
MODEL 

NO 
LOCATION Per Kw 

TOTAL 
KW 

AMPS 

4 BS-04 
GLASS 

WASHER 
1 ELECTROLUX 402202 

INSIDE 
CABINET-3 

3 3 

25A 
Industrial 

with 
MCB 
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Regards, 
Ramendra 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 17:41 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish 
Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Please go aqhead. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 17:40 
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
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Kindly confirm the below modle of Ice mchine 
 

QTY BRAND MODEL NO LOCATION Per Kw TOTAL KW

1 ELANPRO EIM 31 INSIDE CABINET-3 1 1 

 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 18 October 2024 15:39 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar 
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil 
Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon 
Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Equipment Model & specification confirmation 
 
Dear sir, 
 
 
Kindly give confirmation on below Jtc blender model also for purchase: 

JTC BLENDER 

 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh  
Sent: 18 October 2024 13:35 
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
Subject: Equipment Model & specification confirmation 
 

Dear Saeed Ji/Ajit Ji, 

I have received PR Semolina-2425-01012. Kindly confirm the highlighted brand and capacity details, and 
please share the drawings and layout for the fabricated equipment. 

 

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION QTY BRAND MODEL NO 
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BS-02 BEER COOLER - 6 Beer Taps 1 ELANPRO HE-120 INSIDE CABINET

BS-06 2 DOOR U/C FREEZER 1 Blue star EGN-2100F INSIDE CABINET

BS-07 removed from the legend -- -- -- 

BS-08 BACK BAR COOLER WITH GLASS DOOR  1 Blue star EBB-2D INSIDE CABINET
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BS-10 MICROWAVE OTG 1 TBC (TO TFS SELECTION) OVER CABINET

BS-11 CHIMNEY 1 Meglio 
Aerostation Glamour FT AB 

LTW 60 (With Charcoal Filter, 
60cm Length) 

ON REAR WALL

BS-14 ICE CRUSHER 1 TBC Table Top 

BS-16 COCKTAIL STATION 1 CUSTOM DESIGN 
SIZE: 1100 x (500 + 100) x 850 

+ 100 Spl 

BS-19 GREASE TRAP 1 KESSEL SIZE: 426 X 296MM INSIDE CABINET

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 13:24 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
Dear Ajit, 
 
Will provide cocktail stn. shop drawing shortly, just confirm on the given size as I don’t have layout. Thanks  
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 13:21 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
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Saeed Ji, 
 
Please assist for DWG 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 October 2024 12:25 PM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
Dear Ajit & Saeed Sir, 
 
Please share drawing of “COCKTAIL STATION size : 1100 x (500 + 100) x 850 + 100 Spl”  
 

1 Semolina-2425-01012 14-Oct-2024 Mumbai T2 MUM BEER STOP SWP INT T2 2,045,000.00 Equipments 0.00 Trupti Dalvi

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 October 2024 16:12 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
 
Please find below details for below equipment –  
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2 BS-02 BEER COOLER 1 ELANPRO HE-120 6 Beer Taps 

17 BS-17 GARBAGE BIN 1 GENERIC 
SLIM JIM 

BINS SOE – Don’t order 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 7 October 2024 06:13 PM 
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
 
Please share details for below equipment –  
 

2 BS-02 BEER COOLER 1 ELANPRO HE-120 
How Many Beer 
Taps?? 

17 BS-17 GARBAGE BIN 1 GENERIC 
SLIM JIM 

BINS Capacity in ltrs ? 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 October 2024 13:08 
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
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Hello Trupti, 
 
Please Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 

SKPL Mumbai Capex NSO  MUM T1 KFC 
T1C FC 

Raise Equipment PR for 
Beer Stop. MUM_T2 

25/10/2024

 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 7 October 2024 12:00 PM 
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
Subject: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
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
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